
1 

S  
Vermont Health Care Innovation Project  

Practice Transformation Work Group Meeting Minutes 
 

Pending Work Group Approval 
    
Date of meeting: Monday, August 2, 2016, 10:00am-12:00pm, Oak Conference Room, Waterbury State Office Complex 
    
Agenda Item Discussion Next Steps 
1. Welcome and 
Introductions; 
Approve Meeting 
Minutes 

Laural Ruggles called the meeting to order at 10:01am. A roll call attendance was taken and a quorum was present.  
  
Dale Hackett moved to approve the May and June 2016 meeting minutes by exception. Susan Aranoff seconded. The 
minutes were approved with three abstentions (Molly Dugan – June; Jessa Barnard and Meg Burmeister – May and 
June). 
 
Georgia Maheras commented that a group from Myers & Stauffer, our SIM Sustainability Plan contractor, is sitting in 
on today’s meeting.  

 

2. Medicaid 
Pathway Update 

Selina Hickman provided an update on the Medicaid Pathway project (Attachment 2). 
• Medicaid Pathway bridges delivery system transformation (Vermont Model of Care), payment reform, a 

quality framework, and readiness, resources, and technical assistance. The key outcome: Is anyone better off? 
•  

 
The group discussed the following: 

• Dale Hackett asked how new payment models can impact social determinants that will improve population 
health. Selina replied that new payment models may allow providers (or groups of providers and other service 
providers working together) to address social and community needs. 

• Susan Aranoff noted that Medicaid Pathway and All-Payer Model project leaders are emphasizing provider-led 
reform, and commented that Medicare and CMS have historically been a strong force behind health care 
reform and that government is a critical partner in these reforms. Georgia Maheras noted that this emphasis 
came from Al Gobeille at the Green Mountain Care Board, and clarified that delivery system reforms should 
be provider-led but that government oversight is a critical function. Julie Tessler agreed that this is a 
collaborative process between government, payers, providers, and consumers.  

 



2 

Agenda Item Discussion Next Steps 
• Dion LaShay commented that funding priorities and eligibility in the developmental services system requires 

individuals to be in crisis before they can receive services. Selina noted that this echoes comments in the 
Medicaid Pathway stakeholder group, and suggested that capitated or global models that incorporate risk can 
also allow providers flexibility to do things differently and provide services they may not otherwise have been 
able to provide/fund.  

• Julie Tessler commented that without additional resources within the DA/SSA system, the Pathway effort 
can’t succeed. She suggested that reallocation of medical costs in community-based mental health and 
substance abuse services would help reduce system costs in other sectors, and added that peer support is a 
critical component of a successful model.  

• Dion LaShay asked whether Medicare is willing to partner in this area. Georgia replied that Medicare’s 
willingness in this area has been limited, but she’s heard that there may be some new Medicare-Medicaid 
partnerships coming out in the next few months.  

• Jessa Barnard asked where provider accountability would sit within the Pathway model (physical care practice 
vs. community based care practices). Selina replied that this work has focused on accountability for mental 
health, substance abuse, and developmental services at the community-based provider level. She added that 
there are various levels of integration that communities/regions could opt for; the State hasn’t precluded 
physical-mental health integration at the provider level.  

• Beverly Boget commented that it seems like this project is attempting to capitate the community-based 
services sector, but suggested that savings are likely to occur in acute hospitalizations, ED visits, and other 
higher-cost settings. Selina replied that this is getting to total cost of care, and added that this is a question for 
the Legislature – are savings in acute care Vermont taxpayer savings, or should they be moved into other 
sectors? This group hasn’t been able to answer these questions. Beverly replied that without investment in 
this sector, the model won’t be successful; this provider sector has been historically under-resourced and 
doesn’t have the ability to take on risk at the current resource level. Georgia Maheras added that AHS is 
required to submit a report to the Legislature on the Medicaid Pathway, and it will include findings on 
questions like this – this is a good opportunity to inform legislators of issues like these, since they manage 
appropriations. She also noted that incremental progress to better serve Vermonters is always worthwhile, 
and suggested interested parties participate in the formal information gathering process that will begin later 
this month. Selina added that this is not an academic exercise – we have demonstrated progress through 
Integrating Family Services, which has reorganized care without increased total dollars.  

• Susan Aranoff suggested adding a column to Slide 8 for payer risk under different models.  
• Julie Wasserman noted that savings on acute services may accrue to Medicare; others commented that 

savings may also accrue to other payers, depending on the insurance mix of individuals impacted by reforms.  
• Dale Hackett suggested adding a new measure: resource hours available.  
• Susan Aranoff suggested that on Slide 11, the State should be identified as a provider of key services to 

vulnerable populations in addition to a regulatory authority.  



3 

Agenda Item Discussion Next Steps 
• Dale Hackett commented that providers can and do “prescribe” social and community services, but unless 

those services are available and individuals are connected to them, they are useless and individuals are unable 
to access benefits. Selina agreed that this is a challenge, and noted that a more integrated model where 
providers and services are co-located can provide closer connections.  

• Julie Tessler commented that Vermont Care Partners has worked quite a bit with this model, and suggested 
that provider-led, consumer and family-directed, and State-regulated were key aspects of the model, adding 
that the DAs and SSAs want to allow for integrated care within the system as well as more flexibility to 
provide preventive care and early intervention in partnership with other providers/services and the State. 

• Susan Aranoff suggested that information gathering around quality and outcomes should include consumers 
and include quality of life assessments and structured interviews to assess impact on individuals. Selina 
replied that there is a work group convened around quality and outcomes that includes each Department’s 
quality representatives, as well as provider representatives and other private sector partners. 

• Sam Liss commented that person-centered care is highlighted throughout, and suggested this be broadened 
to person-directed care where appropriate throughout. He asked whether there are protections and 
safeguards throughout this model to ensure case management is conducted by the best possible provider, 
rather than an entity that is chosen for efficiency.  

• Erin Flynn commented that the work around shared care planning occurring through the Integrated 
Communities Care Management Learning Collaborative could be relevant to the quality and outcome 
measurement aspect of this work by identifying person-directed goals and indicating when they are met. Dale 
Hackett asked how we measure things that are not a benefit, and gave the example of wanting to attend a 
movie when the showing ends after the last bus is scheduled. He suggested public transportation is a 
potential measure for this. Selina commented that this is a proxy to get to issues of quality of life and 
community inclusion, but suggested that we need to pick the important measures that help us understand 
whether we were successful in achieving key outcomes, rather than just forcing providers to measure and 
report.  

3. Identifying and 
Addressing 
Practice 
Transformation 
Challenges and 
Barriers   

Pat Jones and Erin Flynn led a discussion on identifying and addressing practice transformation challenges and barriers 
(Attachment 3). 

• Pat emphasized that care transformation is a key goal of payment models, and thanked this group and its co-
chairs for many productive conversations over the past years.  

 
The group discussed the following: 

• Sam Liss asked whether anyone has done or will do an analysis of the contributions of employment, 
transportation, housing, or other services to social determinants of health. Pat replied that she can only 
respond anecdotally, but that one of the earliest Learning Collaborative interventions, the Camden Cards, 
have helped to identify needs like housing, transportation, community integration, and social interaction as 
key goals for individuals participating in care coordination. This has driven the kinds of organizations 
participating in care teams, and has been a change for many experienced care managers participating in the 
Learning Collaborative.  

 



4 

Agenda Item Discussion Next Steps 
• Molly Dugan commented that shared care planning has been a critical tool for this. Laural Ruggles 

commented that the Community Connections program in St. Johnsbury has been working to meet individuals’ 
social needs for years, and has encouraged collaborations between provider and social services organizations 
to meet these needs. Deborah Lisi-Baker added that PDSA cycles supports identification of state-level policy 
changes needed to expand effective interventions.  

4. Project Updates Integrated Communities Care Management Learning Collaborative: Erin Flynn provided an update.  
• The next Learning Collaborative session will take place in September in Rutland and Waterbury, with a focus 

on ‘Keeping the Shared Plan of Care Alive Under Dynamic and Challenging Situations’. This learning session 
will discuss common care transitions and work together to identify data needed for successful care 
transitions, as well as collecting data at the point of care. There will also be a presentation on the OneCare 
Vermont Care Navigator pilot. Pat added that this is challenging work, and is individually focused. The eleven 
Learning Collaborative communities are working with over 200 individuals and their families around the State, 
exceeding expectations for the initiative, and partners are being trained on the Learning Collaborative tools 
around the State. Sarah Narkewicz and Sandy Knowlton-Soho have developed a “train-the-trainer” toolkit on 
their own, and these tools are reaching a new set of partners, including law enforcement and others. 

• A comprehensive toolkit will be posted to the VHCIP website in August, along with materials from Learning 
Sessions. Project Leadership is also working with OneCare Vermont to align with their care coordination 
toolkit.  

 
Core Competency Training: Erin Flynn provided an update.  

• Participants have received 5 (of 6 total) days of training; Day 5 took place in July, and a well-attended webinar 
also occurred in July.  

• A 2-day advanced care coordination training for staff working with individuals with mental health and 
substance abuse conditions and/or who are currently homeless, a training for managers and supervisors, and 
a “train-the-trainer” training, are upcoming.  

• Training materials are available on the VHCIP website. 

 

5. Wrap-Up and 
Next Steps; Plans 
for Next Meeting 

Sam Liss commented that as of August 1, Medicaid for Working Persons with Disabilities enhancements were officially 
adopted in State policy; currently awaiting Federal approval, after which rulemaking will occur.  
 
Next Meeting: Tuesday, September 6, 2016, 10:00am-12:00pm, Oak Conference Room, Waterbury State Office 
Complex 

 

 


















	Draft VHCIP Practice Transformation Work Group Minutes 8 2 2016
	8-2-2016 Practice Transformation Roll Call and Agenda

